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THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB GWEN MCLAREN, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21 Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor

GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

April 21, 2021

PROJECT NAME: Food Service for Jerry J. Esmond Juvenile Justice Center
SOLICITATION NO: RFP #B212015
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Proposers:

The following information is being provided to aid in preparation of your bid submittal(s):

Question #1: Can you provide the current pay for the FSD and Cooks?

Response: FSD (1) - $21 per hour; Cooks (2) — $12 per hour

Question #2: Do you plan on charging the contractor for the use of utilities (gas, water, electricity)?
Response: No.

Question #3: What is the current number of children being fed on a daily bases?

Response: Detention — 13 residents; Residential - 7 residents; JJAEP/Level 4 Day — 8 juveniles

Question #4:  Are staff meals billed to the County?

Response: Yes.

Question #5: How many staff are fed on a daily bases?

Response: Approximately 10

Question #6: Do the staff eat the same menu? If not, can we get a copy of the staff menu?

Response: Yes, staff eat same menu as the children.

; Total: 28
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Confirm that snacks billed separately than the regular meal price?

Yes, snacks are billed separately from the regular meal price.

Are their special requirements for snacks by the facility that differ from the SLP?

No

Are any religious diets currently being required? If so, what type?

Currently No. However, this may be needed from time to time, but very seldom.

If religious Kosher/Halal meals are required will they be billed separately or at regular meal price?

Billed at the regular meal price.

Are Holiday meals required? If so, which Holidays require a special meal?

No, not required but welcomed.

As a reminder, all questions regarding this proposal must be submitted in writing to:

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5™) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to Rufus Crowder, CPPO CPPB, Purchasing
Agent, via e-mail at purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely, i

(L

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



